

P.O. Box 936
Farmington, New Mexico 87401

August 7, 1980

Getty Oil Company
P.O. Box 3360
Casper, Wyoming 82602

Gentlemen:

Reference is made to your well no. 16 Jicarilla B, NW1/4 sec. 6, T. 24 N., R. 5 W., Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, Jicarilla Contract No. 68. Your notice of intention to plug the Gallup and place cement in and out of the 5 1/2" casing at 4230' is hereby approved. The cement volume to be placed at 4230' must be a minimum of 25 sacks.

You are hereby advised upon completion of this work, you should file a subsequent report of plugging back and a separate request for temporary abandonment of the well. Any temporary abandonment approved will be for a period of one year and at the end of that time, you will be required to show cause why the well should not be permanently plugged and abandoned.

Sincerely yours,

James F. Sins
District Oil and Gas Supervisor

cc: NMOCC ✓
BIA, Dulce
Well file
Chronological

JFSins:cap

